
Executive Session

City of Pittsburgh

City Council Meeting Agenda

510 City-County Building

414 Grant Street

Pittsburgh, PA 15219

1:30 PMTuesday, February 21, 2023

Bills 1151 & 1153

                                                                          M E M O R A N D U M

TO:          PRESIDENT AND ALL COUNCIL MEMBERS

FROM:   KIMBERLY CLARK-BASKIN, CITY CLERK

SUBJECT:   EXECUTIVE SESSION

Please be advised that an executive session is scheduled regarding the following:

2023-1151 Resolution amending 260 of 2021, which authorized the Mayor and the City Solicitor 

to enter into a Professional Services Agreement with Campbell Durrant, P.C., for 

professional legal services and expert advice regarding labor matters, by increasing 

the total spend by $100,000.00 for a new not to exceed amount of $490,000.00.

(Executive Session held 2-1-23)

(2nd Executive Session scheduled for 2/21/23)

2023-1151 Cover Letter-Campbell Durrant Council letter (2023)

2023-1151-WCP20-042 Campbell Durrant

Summary 2023-1151

Attachments:

2023-1153 Resolution amending 458 of 2022, which authorized the Mayor and the City Solicitor 

to enter into a Professional Services Agreement with Fisher Phillips for legal services 

in connection with collective bargaining, by increasing the total spend by $250,000.00 

for a new not to exceed amount of $300,000.00.

(Executive Session held 2-1-23)

(2nd Executive Session scheduled for 2/21/23)

2023-1153 Cover Letter-Fisher Phillips Council letter (2023)

2023-1153-WCP22-025 Fisher Phillips

Summary 2023-1153

Attachments:
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